
Jefferson County Board of Health Agenda 
*REVISED 04-15-2024 

1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, WI 53549 
920-674-7275 

April 17th, 2024 
1:00 p.m. 

Jefferson County Courthouse 
311 S. Center Avenue, Room C2003 

Jefferson, WI  53549 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88388950496?pwd=ZlVxajA5Q1hFQTZSRytoWnhZbzFldz09 

Meeting ID: 883 8895 0496  
Passcode: 045109  

Board Members 

Samantha LaMuro, R.T, Chair; Meg Turville-Heitz, Vice-Chair; Steve Nass; Jessica Coburn, RN, PhD; Donald Williams, MD 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call (establish a quorum) 
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law 
4. Approval of the Agenda 
5. Approval of Board of Health Meeting Minutes from January 17th, 2024 
6. Communications 

a. Annual Open House 
b. *CDC Health Alert Network: 0504-03/18/2024 Increase in Global and Domestic Measles Cases 

and Outbreaks: Ensure Children in the United States and Those Traveling Internationally 6 
months and Older are Current on MMR Vaccination 

c. *CDC Health Alert Network: 0505-03/28/2024 Increase in Invasive Serogroup Y Meningococcal 
Disease in the United States 

d. *CDC Health Alert Network: 0506-04/05/2024 Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza A (H5N1) 
Virus: Identification of Human Infection and Recommendation for Investigations and Response.  

7. Public Comment 
8. Approval of Health Department Financial Report 
9. Discussion and Approval of $500.00 in restricted donations from the Greater Watertown Community 

Health Foundation 
10. Operational Update of the Environmental Health Program  
11. Operational Update of the Public Health Divisions 

a. Vacant Position- Breastfeeding Peer Counselor 
b. Divisional Updates 
c. Review of Statistics 
d. Review of Communicable Disease Cases Reported 

12. Operational Update on the Strategic Plan 
13. Future Agenda Items 
14. Adjourn 

Next Scheduled Meeting: July 17th, 2024 
A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present 

at this meeting. 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator at 920-674-7101 24 hours prior 

to the meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88388950496?pwd=ZlVxajA5Q1hFQTZSRytoWnhZbzFldz09


 

Jefferson County Health Department 
1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, WI 53549 

920-674-7275 

 

Jefferson County Board of Health Minutes 
January  17, 2024 

Jefferson County Courthouse  
311 S. Center Avenue, Room C2003 

Jefferson, WI  53549 
or Zoom Meeting 

 
Board Members 

Samantha LaMuro, R.T, Chair; Meg Turville-Heitz, Vice-Chair; Steve Nass; 
Jessica Coburn, RN, PhD; Donald Williams, MD 

 
 

1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order by LaMuro at 1:00 p.m. 
2. Roll Call (establish a quorum): 

Board of Health Members Present:  Samantha LaMuro, R.T.; Meg Turville-Heitz; Jessica 
Coburn, RN, PhD; Donald Williams, M.D.(came after roll call).  Quorum established per 
LaMuro. 
Others Present:  Elizabeth Chilsen, Director; Mary Bender, Public Health Program 
Manager; Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; Michele Schmidt, Recorder; Holly Hisel, 
Environmental Health (via zoom). 
Guest:  Patricia Cicero, Land and Water Conservation Director;  Supervisor Anita Martin; 
Kim Dupre (via zoom); Vanessa Leaders (via zoom); Karl Zarling (via zoom); Susan Bence 
(via zoom); Margaret Krueger (via zoom); Tracyn (via zoom); Lisa (via zoom). 

3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law:  Chilsen certified compliance 
with the Open Meetings Law. 

4. Approval of the Agenda:  No changes to the Agenda were requested.  Motion by 
Turville-Heitz/Coburn to approve the Agenda.  Motion passed 3-0. 

5. Approval of Board of Health Meeting Minutes October 18th , 2023:  Motion by Turville-
Heitz/Coburn to approve the minutes as written.  Motion passed 3-0. 

6. Communications 
a. Public Health Law Services – Chilsen discussed the Wisconsin Association of Local 

Health Departments and Boards (WALHDAB) webinar series.    
7. Public Comment:  None at the time but 1 guest spoke during discussion of Agenda Item 

12. 
8. Approval of Health Department Financial Report:  Schmidt reviewed the “November 

2023 Statement of Revenue & Expense Report”.  Motion by Coburn/Turville-Heitz to 
approve the financial report.  Motion passed 3-0. 



 

9. Vaccine for Adults Program Changes:  Chilsen discussed the change, Health Department 
is no longer able to charge for an Administration fee for the Vaccine for Adults Program. 
Instead, departments will be getting a lump sum of $2,000.00 to provide this service.  

10. Discussion and Approval of $4,175.00 in restricted donations for Jefferson County 
Health Department’s Safe Sleep Program:  Chilsen discussed the 2 restricted donations 
received for the Safe Sleep Program.  Motion by Turville-Heitz/Williams to approve the 
restricted donations.  Motion passed 4-0. 

11. Operational Update of the Environmental Health Program:  Hisel discussed January is 
Radon Action Month.  Press release went out.  Training for the new pool kits and new 
pool codes will be happening.  Hisel discussed the Water Lab. 

12. Discussion of Well Water Test Results – Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza:  Chilsen 
discussed the results of the private well water tests that were conducted near the 
composting site of the 2022 Avian Influenza Outbreak. 1 Guest spoke.  Questions and 
answers related to future expansion of farms were discussed. Chilsen to send recording 
of county wide well water study presentation to Board of Health Members.       

13. Operational Update of the Public Health Divisions 
a. Divisional Updates – Chilsen discussed updates for foundational areas.  Bender 

discussed the ASQ HUB through the Greater Watertown Community Health Foundation.     
b. Review of Statistics – Chilsen discussed programmatic statistics.   
c. Review of Communicable Disease Cases Reported – Chilsen discussed.   

14.  Operational Update on the Strategic Plan:  Chilsen provided updates.  Chilsen 
discussed being a Level lll Health Department and future possibility of seeking out 
accreditation.  

15.  Future Agenda Items:  No future items at this time were requested. 
16.  Adjourn:  Motion by Turville-Heitz/Williams to adjourn the meeting at 2:22 p.m.  Motion   

passed 4-0. 
 
Next Scheduled Meeting:  April 17, 2024 
 
Minutes prepared by:  Michele Schmidt, Accountant ll, Jefferson County Health Department and reviewed by Elizabeth Chilsen, 
Director/Health Officer. 



Jefferson County
Health Department’s  

2nd Annual

OPEN HOUSE
Saturday June 22nd, 2024

10:00-1:00

1541 Annex Rd Jefferson, WI 53549

Come for a day of fun to see
 how we promote health and wellness for all

people in Jefferson County! 

*Food Trucks
*K-9 Unit
*Scavenger Hunt

*BP Screening
*Nitrate Screening
*Tractor



Disease

Confirmed

January
2024

Confirmed

February
2024

Confirmed

March
2024

Campylobacteriosis 1 1 2
Cryptosporidiosis 1 - -
Cyclosporiasis - - -
E. Coli 1 - -
Giardiasis 1 - -
Listeriosis - - -
Salmonellosis - 1 2
Shigellosis - - -
Vibriosis, Non Cholera - - -
Yersiniosis - - -

Invasive Strep A & B 2 - 1
Invasive Strep (Other) 2 - -

Blastomycosis 1 - -
Coccidioidomycosis - - -

Influenza 87 91 95
Influenza Hospitalizations 13 8 7
Respiratory Syncytial Virus 
(RSV)

7 67 23

RSV Hospitalizations 12 13 8
Covid-19 Hospitalizations 12 10 5
Legionellosis - - -
Tuberculosis
Latent Infection (LBTI)

- 2 -

Chlamydia Trachomatis 14 8 10
Gonorrhea 1 2 1

Haemophilus Influenzae 
Invasive Disease

- - -

Enteric/Gastrointestinal

Invasive Bacteria

Mycotic (fungal)

Respiratory

Sexually Transmitted

Vaccine Preventable



Hepatitis B, Acute - - -
Hepatitis B, Chronic 1 - -
Mumps - - -
Pertussis - - -
Strep Pneumonia 1 2 1
Varicella (Chickenpox) 1 - -

Arboviral Illness 
West Nile Virus

- - -

Babesiosis
Lyme Disease - - -
Toxoplasmosis - 1 -

Q Fever - - -

Carbon Monoxide Poisoning - - -
Hepatitis C, Acute - - -
Hepatitis C, Chronic - - -
Multidrug Resistant 
Organisms (MDROs)

1 - -

Methicillin Resistant Staph 
Aureus (MRSA)

- - -

Mycobacterial Disease - - -
Norovirus Infection - 1 -
Total 159 207 155

Vectorborne

Zoonotic

Other


















	Board of Health Revised
	BOH - 011724 Meeting Minutes- DRAFT
	2024 Open House Flyer
	CD Report 1-2024-3-2024
	Confirmed

	CDC HAN Alerts
	2024 Q1 Financial Report JCHD

